

BASTIEN BOUTONNET

ESRC Bilingualism Centre, 47 College Road, Bangor University, LL57 2DG
07905 697378 bb@bastienboutonnet.com www.bastienboutonnet.com

Creative, hardworking, open-minded, with good initiative, I react positively to change and am inspired for professional growth as well as taking on challenges. I have experience with working in teams on administrative, creative and support tasks and have gained a good sense of customer service.

- EXPERIENCE**
- NOV 2008 – MARCH 2009** **Language Learning Material Producer**
Routes Into Languages, producing storyboards for GCSE learners of French, developing
Newcastle University & exchanging pedagogical ideas with a team of nineteen students
working on a wide array of languages.
- NOV 2007 – JUNE 2008** **Library Assistant**
Université Montpellier information search support, shelving, IT support.
- NOV 2007 – DEC 2007** **English Language Student Tutor**
Université Montpellier support to first-year students, IT support with computer assisted
language learning applications.
- JULY – AUGUST 06, 07, 08** **Programme Assistant in an international summer school**
Oxbridge Academic administrative & organisational support, taking care of students'
Programs safety and wellbeing, customer-sensitive approach with parents and
students, IT support.
- EDUCATION**
- 2009 - present** **Bangor University**
Ph.D. in Linguistics
Research interests: Bilingualism & thought, grammatical gender &
object conceptualisation, colour perception.
- 2008 – 2009** **Newcastle University**
MA Linguistics & Language Acquisition
Research topic: "The acquisition of universal quantification in 4- to
6-year-old French children."
- 2005 – 2008** **Université Montpellier III (France)**
Licence (BA) English Language & Literature
linguistics, translation, literature, teaching French as a
second language.
- 2002 – 2005** **Lycée Mas de Tesse (France)**
Baccalauréat Littéraire (with distinction)
French literature, philosophy, history, English & Spanish language.

SKILLS

Languages French (native), English (near-native), Spanish (intermediate)

IT Skills Windows XP/Vista, Mac OS X.
Microsoft Office, Apple iWork.
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver.
HTML, CSS, Content Management Systems.

Photography my interests are in fashion & street photography.
active member of the Newcastle University Photographic Society.
sport, event, and illustration photography for *The Courier* (University student newspaper).
photographs published in the Oxbridge Academic Programs.
brochures, and student booklets.
photo-a-day project in progress.

Graphic Design poster & book of abstract for the TADWO conference.
logo & cover design of the Newcastle Working Papers in Linguistics.
Oxbridge Programs student booklets (in collaboration with Catherine Guiral).
logo design for the Newcastle Linguistics Society.

INTERESTS

rock climbing
baseball
tennis
singing
post-modern literature
dark humour
drinking tea
and anything to do with British culture.

REFERENCES

**Academic references
can be obtained from:**

Prof. Noel Burton-Roberts
School of English
Percy Building
Newcastle University,
NE1 7RU
n.burton-roberts@ncl.ac.uk



Prof. Florence Myles
School of Modern Languages
Old Library Building
Newcastle University
NE1 7RU
florence.myles@ncl.ac.uk